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Jason Sullivan, Planning Director

August 20, 2019

Lee Bowmen

Envirolink, Inc.

Director of Project and Corporate Development
4700 Homewood Ct, Suite 108

Raleigh, NC 27609

Dear Mr. Bowman,

During their regular meeting on August 19, 2019, the Chatham County Board of
Commissioners considered your request as described below:

Vote on a request by Nicolas Robinson, on behalf of Old North State Water
Company, for a Compact Communities Ordinance (CCO) waiver to allow a
30’ utility easement within the 300’ perimeter buffer between Briar Chapel
SD-East commercial area and Fearrington Village.

After considering your written request and recommendation of the County Planning
Department and Planning Board, the Board of Commissioners approved your request.

Minutes of the meeting are available from Ms. Lindsay Ray, Clerk to the Board of County
Commissioners, at 542-8200. If you have any questions about the Board’s action or would
like to discuss uses of your land, please call me at 542-8233.

Thank you,

y /-

Jagon Sullivan, Director
JS/dg

CC: Garretson Browne, NNP Briar Chapel, LLC 4020 Westchase Blvd., Suite 150,
Raleigh, NC 27607
CC: Nicolas Robinson, Bradshaw & Robinson, LLP, PO Box 607, Pittsboro, NC 27312



